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Environmental Protection Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Mr Michael Boland HEB R
Executive Scientist Ceanncheathrii, Bosca Poist 3000

Waste Management Section Contae Loth Garmo, £

Wicklow County Council ¥35 W821

County Buildings T +353 53 9160600
. F: +35353 9160699

Wicklow E: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

23 January 2019 Reg No H0474-02

Re: Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity in respect of
Wicklow County Council at Landfill No 3C, Berryfield Lane, Fassaroe, Bray, Co Wicklow

Dear Mr Boland

| am to acknowledge receipt of documentation in respect of an application for a Historic
Landfill Certificate of Authorisation and payment in the amount of €5,000. This application is
now considered a valid application as of 3 January 2019. This letter is not intended and
should not be construed as an acknowledgement by the Agency of an application which
complies with the relevant Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste
Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations. The Agency will examine the documentation for
compliance with the Regulations and you will be contacted in due course.

Your application has been assigned the following Reference Number: Reg No H0474-02 and
this should be used at all times when communicating with the Agency. Please direct any
correspondence in relation to this application to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Prograrmme, EPA, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No HO0474-02.

Yours sincerely
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Eve O'S-ullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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